Howell, Rosa (NHTSA)

From: Hershman, Larry (NHTSA)

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 3:43 PM

To: ‘Nevi, Raymond (R.A.)'

Cc: Yon, Scott (NHTSA)

Subject: F-150 Fuel Tank Strap VOQs - EA11006

Attachments: COMPLAINTS_REPORT.PDF; PRIVATE_REPOSITORY_DOCUMENTS_REPORT.PDF;

EQ-10360694-4022.pdf; EQ-10399749-9960.pdf; EQ-10258107-2067.pdf;
EQ-10400628-4182.pdf; EQ-10386411-3374.pdf; EQ-10400721-9276.pdf;
EQ-10400039-2385.pdf; EQ-10400598-3106.pdf; CL-10404791-3314.pdf;
EQ-10358319-4299.pdf; EQ-10401000-1252.pdf; EQ-10284941-9576.pdf;
EQ-10154815-7919.PDF; EQ-10355563-4368.pdf; EQ-10399755-9482.pdf;
EQ-10395767-9262.pdf; EQ-10357828-9463.pdf; EQ-10406792-8458.pdf;
EQ-10223571-8841.pdf; EQ-10401139-5853.pdf; EQ-10400775-1017.pdf;
EQ-10399677-3145.pdf; EQ-10400803-9549.pdf; CL-10359401-8381.pdf;
EQ-10400722-2997.pdf

Ray,

This is the first of several emails | am sending you that contain the VOQs we have determined to be relevant to
EA11006. Two documents that | have not included because of their huge size are the two reports with accompanying
photographs from the fire marshal and the insurance expert involving the Phillips fire, but you already have seen those,
either from previous emails or on the public web site. In addition to the attached report, which is current through June
27, 2011, we have received three more complaints since then; they will be included in this series of emails.

Thank you,

Larry Hershman

Office of Defects Investigation, NVS-212
Office of Vehicle Safety - Enforcement
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
U.S. Department of Transportation
Washington, DC 20590
Larry.Hershman@dot.gov

(202) 366-4929




